

Ms Amy Watson
Team Leader
Key Sites Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Pilar Aberasturi

Dear Ms Watson

**Notice of Section 96(1A) Modification to the Development Consent for the Australian
Technology Park, Eveleigh (SSD 7317 MOD 5)**

Thank you for your letter requesting Transport for NSW (TfNSW) review and comment on the above.

TfNSW has reviewed the submitted information and has no further comment on the development application.

If you require further clarification regarding this matter, please don't hesitate to contact Para Sangar, Senior Transport Planner on 0466 024 892.

Yours sincerely



14/2/2018

Mark Ozinga
**Principal Manager, Land Use Planning and Development
Freight, Strategy and Planning**

Objective Reference CD18/00867